
How to Qualify as  
a Preferred Vendor
Becoming a preferred vendor can provide your business with a range of benefits, from increasing 
your sales to bolstering your international reputation and credibility. Following these steps can 
help you select, approach, and impress the primes that are right for your business. 

WHITE PAPER
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Do you want to increase your sales, partner with major companies and boost your 
international credibility? If you can become a preferred vendor to a large prime 
contractor, all these benefits may be within your reach.

Prime contractors (often simply called “primes”) are major businesses that use sub-
contractors to help them meet the needs of their customers. Some are large manufacturers 
that market a wide range of products under their own brand names, but obtain components 
for these products from smaller, more specialized businesses. Others are companies or 
consortia that deliver capital projects for clients such as governments and multinational 
development banks. These primes also use subcontractors to supply the goods and services 
required to carry out their projects.

Many primes maintain lists of pre-qualified “preferred vendors.” These are subcontractors 
that have a record of reliably delivering what the contractor requires, be it raw materials, 
components, equipment or services. The vendor lists save time and effort for the primes 
because they don’t need to put out a tender or qualify a new supplier whenever they 
need (for example) a heavy-duty pump or an environmental assessment. They can simply 
obtain what they require from companies that are already on their preferred list.

If you’re an exporter, getting onto a prime contractor’s preferred vendor list can be a 
goal worth pursuing. To begin with, the prime will look to you whenever it needs your 
type of product or service and, depending on its projects, it may need a lot of whatever 
you’re selling. Second, acquiring a reputation as a dependable partner to a large 
corporation can help you network your way to other partnerships. Last, but not least, 
being a preferred vendor for a prime will increase your credibility with other potential 
customers at home and abroad.

The question is how to qualify for the list. The details of doing so will vary with each 
company and prime contractor, but in general, the process will resemble the one below.

Know what you’re good at

Being a successful exporter implies that you already know what you do best and where your 
competitive strengths lie. Still, when you’re presenting yourself to a much larger and 
possibly multinational company, it won’t hurt to re-evaluate what you can offer them.  
Ask yourself questions such as these:

•	 How can my products or services contribute value to prime contractors in my sector?

•	 What is unique about the features and benefits I can bring to the relationship?

•	 Can I tailor these features and benefits so they’ll appeal more precisely to the primes 
I want to target? 

•	 Given my capabilities, what else could I provide that I’m not already offering? 
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The key is to understand the value your company offers and communicate this to your 
target primes. If you can demonstrate that you appreciate their problems and that your 
products or expertise can provide effective solutions, they’ll be more likely to recognize 
your value as a long-term partner—and thus as a worthy candidate for their preferred 
vendor list.

Make a shortlist of primes

The next step is to identify the primes in your sector. You’ll likely be aware of the 
major ones, but there may be others that haven’t appeared on your radar, and it may 
be worthwhile looking for them. Matchmaking sites can be useful for this research: 
the Enterprise Canada Network, for example, connects Canadian businesses to global 
opportunities. You can also consult with your Canadian regional office of the Trade 
Commissioner Service, and with country experts at Export Development Canada. 
There are also many tendering and procurement sites, such as the United Nations 
Procurement Division, that may give you leads.

Once you’ve found the most promising possibilities, do additional research to find 
out—with as much detail as possible—what products and services these contractors 
need for their operations. Use this research to select a manageable number of primes 
whose requirements best match your capabilities. These companies will make up your 
shortlist of target primes.

Understand their corporate culture 

Gather as much information as you can about the primes on your shortlist. Comb their 
websites, read their annual reports and check out their social media presences. Then 
look for information from sources such as newspapers, trade magazines, blogs and  
third-party social media. 

CONTACT US 

We can help you succeed internationally. 
Speak with a Trade Advisor today to learn how.

       1-888-220-0047	      tradeadvisor-conseiller@edc.ca

http://www.enterprisecanadanetwork.ca/english/
http://tradecommissioner.gc.ca/office-bureau/canada.aspx?lang=eng
http://tradecommissioner.gc.ca/index.aspx?lang=eng
http://tradecommissioner.gc.ca/index.aspx?lang=eng
http://www.edc.ca/EN/About-Us/Contact-Us/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.edc.ca/en/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.un.org/depts/ptd/
http://www.un.org/depts/ptd/
tel:18882200047
mailto:tradeadvisor-conseiller%40edc.ca?subject=Preferred%20Vendor


EDC  |  How to Qualify as a Preferred Vendor 5

If you know a lot about the primes before you talk to them, it will be easier to demonstrate 
how your company’s value proposition dovetails not only with their needs, but also with 
their business and operational culture. Moreover, your attention to such details will indicate 
that you’re serious about working with them and will take pains to do so.

Research your competition

Find out as much as possible about your competitors for your target primes’ business. 
How long have they worked with their primes? How close is the relationship? What kind 
of work are they doing and how much? Can you identify where you have a competitive 
edge? How can you best present this edge when you meet with your target primes?

Make the initial contact

Primes that use subcontractors normally have a procurement division, a purchasing 
department or some equivalent. Contact the appropriate office and set up an initial meeting. 

When you meet, try to find out whether your goals and the prime’s are well aligned, and 
whether the company can offer you worthwhile opportunities. Explore areas such as their 
needs, the types of subcontractors they want, how much business they typically do with 
a subcontractor and how the process of becoming a preferred vendor works. Determine 
what information and documentation they’ll need during this process and obtain their 
preferred-vendor application forms.

Complete the application

After you’ve met with your selected primes, remove from your shortlist those companies 
that present no real opportunities. Next, collect the information the remaining candidates 
will need when they consider your application, and fill out the forms. It hardly needs saying 
that what you put onto the applications should be complete, clear and accurate. Leaving 
out information or misinterpreting what a company wants can keep you from securing a 
potentially lucrative, long-term relationship. If in doubt about anything on the application, 
ask the company to clarify it.

Present your case

Submit the application and arrange a sales call. During your presentation, make it clear 
that you understand the prime’s needs and pain points, and show how your products or 
services can provide the necessary solutions. 

Don’t, however, try to cover every last detail of what you offer—instead, concentrate 
on the key features and benefits that apply to the issues that concern your audience. 
At an appropriate point, also outline any capabilities that differentiate you from your 
competition, and show how these would benefit the prime.
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Submit to a qualifying evaluation

If a prime is seriously considering you as a preferred vendor, it will likely require an 
evaluation before proceeding. This is to ensure that you’re qualified and that you have 
the capacity to meet the prime’s subcontracting requirements. 

The evaluation may simply be a “desk review” of your financial statements, performance 
records, credit situation and other company data. If it’s satisfactory, the desk review alone 
may qualify you for a subcontract, thus putting you in line for preferred vendor status 
(assuming, of course, that you perform as required).

In other cases—if you’re providing critical components for their end product, for 
example—the prime may want a full site inspection. This will include not only the desk 
review but at least one visit to your plant to inspect your facilities and processes. If you pass 
muster and the prime decides to do business with you, you may land a contract and, again 
assuming that you perform, you may be added to their preferred vendor list.

Information needed for a qualifying evaluation

A prime that’s considering you for preferred vendor status will usually want information 
about some or all of the following. Note that this isn’t an exhaustive list—depending on 
your sector and your product or service, you may be asked for other kinds of data as well.

•	 Human resources: How many employees do you have? Do they have the technical 
skills and specialized qualifications required for the contracts you may be awarded? 
Can you quickly hire more qualified people if you need to, and bring them up to 
speed? 

•	 Facilities: Do you have the physical plant and equipment to meet the demands of 
a contract? If a future contract will require more capacity than you have at present, 
can you quickly expand to meet the prime’s needs?

•	 Quality assurance: What system do you use to ensure that you can deliver the 
required quality? Is your system certified by a standards agency, a government 
department or another prime contractor? 

•	 Production scheduling: How will you meet the milestones and final delivery targets 
required by the contract? Can you provide a proposed schedule that shows how 
you’ll do this? How will the prime’s contract fit into your overall workload?

•	 Inputs and inventory: What materials and/or services will you need to produce the 
results required by the contract? Which of these inputs will you source in-house and 
which will you outsource? When you outsource, who will supply you and how reliable 
are these suppliers? What are your current inventory levels of the required inputs? 
Can you always maintain enough inventory to prevent production delays? 
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•	 Cash flow: You should be able to provide cash flow spreadsheets covering both the 
proposed contract and your company’s total workload. These should mesh properly 
with the proposed production schedule and your company’s financial commitments. 

•	 Financial statements: You should be prepared to provide your most recent profit and 
loss statement and your current balance sheet. 

SCHEDULE A CALL 

We can help you succeed internationally. 
Speak with a Trade Advisor today to learn how.

http://www.edc.ca/Pages/default.aspx
https://exportation.edc.trade/schedule-a-call/

